Alaska Scientific Crime Detection Laboratory

Change in Instrument Status Form

Issued: 6/11/2014 Version: CIISF 2014 RO
Effective: 6/11/2014 Status: Active
Date: April 15, 2016 Instrument Serial Number: 100398

Instrument Location: Seward Police Department 410 Adams St, Seward AK 99664

Supervisor Name and Agency: Armstrong  Seward PD

Describe the Status Change or Issue with the Instrument:
Taking instrument out of service and sending to the crime lab for service at their request.

If instrument was placed in service or removed from service, fill out the appropriate sections below.

In Service Date/Time:

Qut of Service Date/Time: April 15, 2016 2315 hours
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Email completed form to dps.scdl.toxicology@alaska.gov

For questions contact the Breath Alcohol Program at 907-269-5740
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O'Bryant, Colleen S (DPS)

From: O'Bryant, Cofleen S {DPS)

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2016 9:30 AM

To: Eddie Armstrong {earmstrong@cityofseward.net)

Cc brandi.barmnett@alaska.gov; Foster, Charles R (DPS); Roth-Frey, Nicolette A (DPS)
Subject: RE: Seward ILMO

Eddie,

Since the plastic O-ring for the regulator has come off we are going to take this opportunity to check over
the instrument and regulator. We’ll ship you a new instrument this week.
Please fill out a change in instrument status form for your current instrument taking it out of service.

Colieen

Frem: DPS SCDL Toxicology (DPS sponsored)

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2016 7:05 AM

To: O'Bryant, Colleen S (DPS); Foster, Charles R (DPS); Barnett, Brandi M (DPS)
Subject: FW,; Seward ILMO

From: Eddie Armstrong [earmstrong@cityofseward, net]
Sent: Sunday, April 03, 2016 6:56 AM

To: DPS SCDL Toxicology (DPS sponsored)

Cc: Doreen Valadez (Seward PD); Allen Nickell (Seward PD)
Subject: Seward ILMO

Toxicology,

I attempted to change out the ILMO bottle in Seward with the last one sent to us, LOT # 01315080A3. The newer bottle
will not thread into the datamaster and the small black plastic O-ring that goes over that threaded receiver is

broken. Can we get a new iILMO and an O-ring and | will replace them both?

Thank vou,

Eddie Armstrong



